Lucy Tsai

From: daphne.liang [daphne.liang@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2008 12:53 AM

To: Lucy Tsai

Cc: application; celia.hsieh; landy.sung

Subject: Re:Re:RE: FW: MOBILETRON ELECTRONICS CO.,LTD., FCC ID: ULZ-LF005,
Assessment NO.: AN08T8015, Notice#1--Updated(970715)

Attachments: TPMS-LF005_Report(FCC Part 15C-1)970715.pdf; TPMS-LF005_Declaration

Statement(970715).pdf

Dear Lucy:

Please see my belowing reply and find the updated files(970715).
Any questions please advise,thank you.

BEST REGARDS

Daphne Liang B

"Lucy Tsai"
<lucy.tsai@ccsemc. i ~ "application"
com> <application@tw.ccsemc.com>
IR 12
ST FW: MOBILETRON ELECTRONICS
2008/06/20 07:03 C0.,LTD., FCC ID: ULZ-LF@O5, Assessment NO.:
AM ANO8T8015, Notice#l
Hi Celia,

Please address following issues.
Q#1: 15.209 doesn't apply to conducted output power test. Instead, it's radiated measurement.
Please provide the field strength test data of the fundamental and its harmonics by using
radiated
measurement method.
Ans: Test was re-did and please see revised test report.

Q#2: As indicated in the internal photos, a USB is equipped. Please explain its function. Per

15.101, .



it is classified as a PC peripheral that FCC DOC or certification rule shall be followed.
Please address.
Ans: The customer replied the USB port can't to PC but its related receiver, details see
attached attestation letter.

Best Regards,

Lucy Tsai
CCs

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail
address listed below the name of the sender.

This e-mail transmission is confidential and intended solely for being reviewed by the
recipient(s) identified above. If you are not an identified recipient, please ensure that
this communication remains confidential and promptly return it to the sender. Please contact
immediately by phone (Tel: 886-2-2299-9720) for any problem with this transmission. Thank you
for your attention.

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



